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(412)923-1960Nuclear Construction Division Telecop (412) 787-2629Robinson Plaza, Building 2. Suite 210

Pittsburgh, PA 15205 February 20, 1985

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

ATTENTION: Mr. George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch 3
Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit No. 2
Docket No. 50-412
Change in Construction Schedule

Gentlemen:

The Central Area Power Coordination Group (CAPCO) companies have
revizwed and revised the estimated completion date for Beaver Valley Power
Station Unit No. 2 The fuel load date for Beaver Valley Power Station Unit
No. 2 is now projected to be April 30, 1987, with the completion date delayed
to about the end of 1987.

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
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E. #. holever
Vice President
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cc: Mr. B. K. Singh, Project Manager
Mr. G. Walton, 'NRC Resident Inspector
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